

CURRICULUM VITAE

QAZI MOHD ABDUL QADEER SIDDIQUI

Email:qadeersiddiqui1988@gmail.com

Ph. No. :- +966-570109847

Experience: 14+ years.

EXPERIENCE SUMMARY:

More than 14 years of extensive experience in Estimation, Quantity Surveying, Claims, Contract Administration and Change/Variations Orders. Focused on achieving company milestones whilst meeting the client's requirements and company objectives, commercial control and management of contract including subcontractors. Responsible for preparing and overseeing negotiations of variation orders, conducting cost analysis.

Thorough and practical understating of construction methodologies and cost inputs. Wide Knowledge of Estimates.

Hands on Experience in Preparing WBS, Bill of Quantities, Construction Claims, BOM's, Preparation and Verification of Interim & final Payment Applications, Variation/ Change Orders

EMPLOYMENT HISTROY:

SALD INDUSTRIAL COMPANY. (Precast Factories) Riyadh, KSA.

(March 2022 to Till Date)

Designation: - Sr. ESTIMATION ENGINEER.

RESPONSIBILITIES:

- Responsible for all tender bidding aspects of precast scope in the Commercial Department.
- Feasibility studies for the quotation query from business development team precast scope.
- Preparation of initial project budget.
- Prepare & update the comparison between Budgeted cost of work performed (BCWP) Vs Actual cost of work performed (ACWP)
- Prepare cost estimates for different phases of the project, advise the project management on possible cost overruns and on the action necessary to remain within the approved project budget.
- Preparation of variation claims for escalation of material prices and new items.

XTRAMIX INTERNATIONAL PRECAST LLC. (Al Jaber Group) Abu Dhabi, UAE.

(April 2017 to February 2021)

Designation: - Sr. ESTIMATION ENGINEER.

RESPONSIBILITIES:

- Preparation of initial design for quoting in coordination with design dept.
- Preparing the costing and making quotations of the precast projects.
- Prepare detailed analysis sheet for each tender and job in hand projects.
- Preparing the pricing, cost analysis, rate analysis for the precast projects.
- Preparation of initial project budget.
- Preparation of budget costs for all activities in terms of manpower, material, accessories and equipment's.
- Monthly progress invoice.
- Working on ERP module creating projects, budget vs actual cost reports, monthly invoices.
- Preparing revenue forecast report, budget forecast, invoice summary reports.
- Preparing manpower forecast report as per project KPI to hire manpower if required.
- Preparing subcontract agreement as per project requirement.
- Certify the subcontractor invoices and issue interim payment certificate.

SAUDI ASATEER PRECAST SYSTEMS. Riyadh, KSA.

(Dec. 2013 to Dec. 2016)

Designation: - ESTIMATOR / QUANTITY SURVEYOR.

RESPONSIBILITIES:

- Preparing Bill of quantities from tender drawings.
- Preparing the Costing and making quotations of the precast projects.
- Preparing the pricing, cost analysis, rate analysis for the precast projects.
- Preparation of Tenders Estimation for Quantity and Cost.
- Coordinate with the technical department for preparing statical system.
- To maintain all drawings & documents related to QS.

AFTAB CONSTRUCTIONS. Hyderabad, India.

(May. 2009 to Nov 2013)

Designation: - SITE ENGINEER & BILLING ENGINEER

RESPONSIBILITIES:

- Executed all civil work activity on site structure & interior work as per final approved drawing and project specification.
- Co-ordinate between different sub-contractors and agencies to maintain the project speed at the construction site.
- Responsible for checking material quality, batching report and proper work procedure.
- Dealing with architects and consultants to solve drawing issues.

- Responsible for preparing bill of quantity and checking sub-contractors' bills and verification as per contract.
- Preparing bill of quantities from design drawings.
- Providing weekly and monthly progress report for planning department.
- Independently carrying out work as per drawings, specifications, quality requirements and managing the work force.
- Preparation of as built drawings, preparation of client bills & sub agencies bills.

EDUCATION QUALIFICATION:

- Master Engineering in **Structural Engineering** from Muffakham Jah College of Engineering & Technology. Osmania University. (2011)
- B.Tech in **Civil Engineering** from Nizam Institute of Engineering & Technology. Jawaharlal Nehru Technology University. (2009)
- Diploma in **Civil Engineering** from Quli Qutub Shah Govt. Polytechnic Hyderabad. State Board of Technical Education & Training. (2006)

PERSONAL PROFILE:

Date of Birth : 15th JULY 1988.

Nationality : Indian.

Linguistic Ability : English, Hindi, & Urdu.

Passport No. : S5853120